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Legislative File No:  2014-0314, -0315 and -0316 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM:  Public Safety and Infrastructure Technical Review Committee 
 
DATE:  July 22, 2014 
 
SUBJECT: Public Safety and Infrastructure Technical Review Committee Presentation and  

Public Hearing regarding recommendations for Fire Department Staffing 
 
 
REQUEST: 
At the City Council Meeting of May 19, 2014, City Council directed the Public Safety and 
Infrastructure Technical Review Committee to review, analyze and bring back any recommendations 
relative to Fire Department Staffing and their Facilities.  City Council approved the Committee’s 
recommendations for the Fire Department Facilities at the July 21, 2014 City Council Meeting. 
 
Included in your packet is a PowerPoint presentation of the Committee’s recommendations for 
staffing needs; ballot proposal language; and a request to fund an educational campaign for a ballot 
initiative.  A Public Hearing is also being held this evening in order to gain resident feedback 
regarding these recommendations. 
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